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. WAYLAND BONBRIGHT
MANAGER
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

August 31, 1984

Mr. J. K. McNally, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Dear Mr. McNally:

This will advise you that, effective September 1, 1984, the Paint
Section of the Line Construction Department will convert from a single,
system-wide Promotion-Demotion Geographic Area to two such areas:
Area 5 - Paint Section (North): Humboldt, Shasta, De Sabla,
North Bay, Colgate, Drum, Sacramento, Stockton,
East Bay and San Francisco Divisions

Area 6 - Paint Section (South): San Jose, San Joaquin and
Coast Valleys Divisions

If you have any questions concerning this change, please contact me.

Sincerely,

LVB:ml



MEMO TO: Joel Ellioff
Ron Van Dyke
Gene Wallace
FROM: Darrel Mitchell
DATE: September 14, 1984
SUBJECT: G.C. Promotion - Demotion Area

Attached is a letter from PG&E regarding the promotion-demotion
area for the Paint Section of Line Construction.
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